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From: Gordan, Erica, EMNRD
To: spuryear@popmidstream.com; jordan_kessler@eogresources.com
Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Harris, Anthony, EMNRD; Sandoval, Stacy, EMNRD; Chavez, Carl, EMNRD; Cordero,

Gilbert, EMNRD; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD
Subject: Elsie State SWD No. 1, Section 27, Township 24 South, Range 27 East, Eddy County, New Mexico - Notice of

Protest
Date: Monday, August 11, 2025 8:48:00 AM

Greetings, Mr. Puryear:
 
On July 22, 2025, EOG Resources (“EOG)” notified the New Mexico Oil Conservation
Division (“OCD”) that it is protesting the following SWD permit request application of
Permian Oilfield Partners, LLC (“POP”) for disposal:
 

Elsie State SWD No. 1, Section 27, Township 24 South, Range 27 East, Eddy
County, New Mexico

 
EOG is identified as an affected person for the referenced application. For the
application to proceed, Permian has two options: either resolve the matter with the
protesting party or go to a hearing before the Division. If the protest is withdrawn, then
the application could be processed administratively. Meanwhile, OCD will retain your
application until a resolution is reached on the status of the submittals. If you have any
questions, please don’t hesitate to reach out to the UIC group.
 
 
 
Erica Gordan
Oil Conservation Division
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
5200 Oakland Ave NE, Albuquerque, NM 87113
Email: erica.gordan@emnrd.nm.gov
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From: Jordan Kessler
To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD
Cc: Engineer, OCD, EMNRD; Bella Sikes
Subject: [EXTERNAL] EOG Protest to POP SWD application
Date: Tuesday, July 22, 2025 2:29:04 PM
Attachments: image002.png

Application of SWD - Elsie State SWD #1 (Permian Oilfield Partners).PDF

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to
clicking on links or opening attachments.
Phil,
 
EOG Resources, Inc. hereby objections to the Permian Oilfield Partners proposed Elise
State SWD #1 (application attached).  Please let me know if you need anything else!
 
Thanks,
Jordan
 
Jordan Kessler
Senior Regulatory Advisor

125 Lincoln Avenue, Suite 213
Santa Fe, NM 87501
Mobile: (432) 488-6108
Office: (575) 748-4158
jordan_kessler@eogresources.com
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Sante Fe Main Office 
Phone: (505) 476­3441

General Information 
Phone: (505) 629­6116

Online Phone Directory 
https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/contact­us

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505
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